
From: Randy Hinchliffe
To: Turcott, Mike (UTC)
Subject: RE: Project Status - Mill Race Road RR Crossing
Date: Thursday, April 28, 2022 9:03:05 AM
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External Email

Yes. Was completed last fall. 

Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone

-------- Original message --------
From: "Turcott, Mike (UTC)" <mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov>
Date: 4/28/22 8:51 AM (GMT-08:00)
To: Randy Hinchliffe <administrator@cityofwaitsburg.com>
Subject: Project Status - Mill Race Road RR Crossing

Hi Randy,

I understand that the railroad crossing upgrade project on Mill Race Road might be completed. Can
you confirm?

Thanks,

Mike Turcott (he/him/his)
Transportation Planning Specialist - Rail Safety
Washington Utilities and Transportation Commission
360-664-1119
mike.turcott@utc.wa.gov
www.utc.wa.gov

This email states the informal opinion of commission staff, offered as technical assistance, and is not
intended as legal advice. We reserve the right to amend these opinions should circumstances change
or additional information be brought to our attention. Staff's opinions are not binding on the
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commission.
 


